WILSON P. HAMMOND & SON

P. O. BOX 1266
MONAHANS, TEXAS

July 18, 1963

0il Conservation Commission Be: Foster A Lease
P,0, Drawer UD Well -No, 6--G, 17-17-31
Artesia, New ‘exico

Attention: Wr.R.L. Stamets
Dear Sir:

tegarding your letter of July 16, 1963 we are filing the attached
forms C-110,

This information is the best that we can locate, As of November,
1962 we had to take cver the operations of the Foster Lease. Heretofore
the Lease was operated by Mr., A.D. Weier and Mr, R,C, Brandon, however,
both of these men are now deceased and consequently we have had to assume
the operation of this Lease. As of this date we keep finding a record
here and there and we are doing our best to piece this mess together in
order to try to find some similance of order and a full set of well
records, e just hope that this filing of form C-110 Well pool design=
ation change acceptable te the il Conservation Comnission,

Taking this opportunity to thank you, I am

Respectfully yours,

A bvan <37?24744“44mﬁ/
Wilson P. Hammond
Weier Drilling Co,

RECEIVED

JUL 1 5 1963
0. oo,

ARTESIA, Grping



